From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Graham Hutchison

Re: Bingham Community Events - August 2020 Event Proposal

1 July 2020 at 08:54

Clir M Stockwood cllr.mstockwood @rushcliffe.gov.uk

Clir F Purdue-Horan clir.FPurdue-Horan@rushcliffe.gov.uk, Town Clerk TownClerk@bingham-tc.gov.uk, ElizabethHutchison
, Chris Branson , Tony Towers , Adrian Hall

Morning Maureen,

Thanks for your feedback and you are right to point that out but under the circumstances it is difficult to come up with a solution
which helps all areas of the community whilst respecting government guidelines, but if you have any suggestions to support these
other organisations they would be more than welcome.

Best Regards
Graham

On Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 4:07 PM Clir M Stockwood <cllr.mstockwood @ rushcliffe.gov.uk> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Hi Graham

I will discuss with the other councillors on the resilience committee but my personal thoughts are that this is rather business
orientated and disappointedly does not include any community groups who have lost the opportunity of a summer fair to get a
little revenue too.

Kind regards
Maureen

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Graham Hutchison < >

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:37:28 PM

To: Clir F Purdue-Horan <cllr.FPurdue-Horan @rushcliffe.gov.uk>; Town Clerk
<TownClerk@bingham-tc.gov.uk>; Clir M Stockwood

<cllr.mstockwood @rushcliffe.gov.uk>

Cc: ElizabethHutchison < >: Chris Branson
< >; Tony Towers <___ _ >:; Adrian Hall
< >

Subject: Bingham Community Events - August 2020 Event Proposal
Good Afternoon,
Firstly thank you for your support in allowing Tables & Benches to be stored for Community & Business use in the Council Yard.

The objective of BCE using the Market Square in August on Fridays and Saturdays is to help local businesses and give the
public a safe environment to socialise in.

We aim to have a pop up bar and 3 local street food vendors. People will need to book a table online, food can be delivered
from any food establishment in Bingham and it is also our intention to have some low key entertainment if government rules
allow.

Bingham Community Events are not in a position to absorb the cost of this event as we have lost significant potential revenue
due to cancelled events, however we can with the support and financial assistance of BTC.

Covid Humanitarian Fund if applicable could help support this event and in turn support some retail jobs and businesses, whilst
giving the community some much needed fun. It's estimated that to run this event it will cost approx £2600. It would be for 4
weekends in August and hopefully give a much needed boost to all.

I look forward to your support and comments.

Best Regards
Graham
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Thank you for contacting Rushcliffe Borough Council.

Please give feedback on your correspondence with us today here:

Follow us on Twitter https://twitter.com/Rushcliffe

Like us on Facebook - https://www.facebook.com/rushcliffeborough

Connect with us on LinkedIn - www.linkedin.com/company/rushcliffe-borough-
council/

Sign up to receive our business newsletter - http://eepurl.com/dbczkn

Call us on (8.30am to 5pm, Monday to Friday), email
customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk or visit www.rushcliffe.gov.uk
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